Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

s S
From: Al Nolette <anolette@co.washington.ny.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 9:39 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org; Wickes, Roger; Gebo, Kristina
Subject: FOIL Request - Washington County
Attachments: Foil Request DA and elected officials 2016-2011 and 2007 .xIsx

In compliance with your Freedom of Information Law request dated July 14, 2016, attached please find Excel
spreadsheet reflecting:

1-The yearly salary for the County's District Attorney and his yearly other compensation and non-salary
benefits fort he years 2007 and 2011-2016.

2-The yearly salaries and other compensation and non-salary benefits of the County's other full time elected
officers for 2007 and 2011-2016.

Please feel free to contact this office if you have any questions.

"All that is necessary for the triumph of evil is that good men do nothing."
Edmund Burke

Albert B. Nolette
Washington County Treasurer
(518) 746-2220

“This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for
the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”



Employee
J. Anthony Jordan - 1712

J. Anthony Jordan - 1712
J. Anthony Jordan - 1712

Kevin Kortright - 613

Kevin Kortright - 613

Kevin Kortright - 613
Kevin Kortright - 613

C:\Users\DELL\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\XYSEWQV9\Foil Request DA and elected officials 2016-2011 and R8¢ 2

Title

District Attorney
19 payrolls

7 payrolls

total

District Attorney
District Attorney
19 payrolls

6 payrolls

total

District Attorney
19 payrolls

7 payrolls

total

District Attorney
19 payrolls

7 payrolls

total

District Attorney
District Attorney

Year
April 2016

2015
April 2014

April 2013

April 2012

2011
2007

Salary

$183,350.00
$133,986.54
S 41,057.69
$175,044.23
$152,500.00
$152,500.00
$111,442.22
S 34,270.20
$145,712.42
$146,400.00
$106,984.62
S 37,773.08
$144,757.70
$140,300.00
$102,526.92
S 32,253.85
$134,780.77
$119,800.00
$119,800.00

Health

$22,061.32
S 8,274.70

$18,792.48

$16,728.26

$15,660.36
$14,853.65
$ 9,016.02

Dental

$120.00
$120.00

$120.00

$ 120.00

$120.00
$120.00
$ 40.00

Taxes

$14,026.28
$11,666.25

$11,666.25

$11,199.60

$10,732.95
$ 9,164.70
$ 9,164.70

Retirement

$16,631.40
$29,254.22

$29,663.80

$26,601.12

$24,966.68
$13,536.64
$11,619.92

Fringe

$52,839.00
$49,315.17

$60,242.53

$54,648.98

$51,479.99
$37,674.99
$29,840.64



Employee

Albert Nolette - 669
Albert Nolette - 669
Albert Nolette - 669
Albert Nolette - 669
Albert Nolette - 669
Phyllis Cooper - 2
Phyllis Cooper - 2

Employee

Stephanie Lemery - 2030

Donna Crandall - 701
Donna Crandall - 701
Donna Crandall - 701
Donna Crandall - 701
Donna Crandall - 701
Deborah Beahan - 692

Employee

Jeffrey Murphy - 1661
Jeffrey Murphy - 1661
Jeffrey Murphy - 1661
Jeffrey Murphy - 1661
Jeffrey Murphy - 1661
Roger LeClaire - 834
Roger LeClaire - 834
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Title

Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer

Title

County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk

Title

Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff
Sheriff

Year
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2007

Year
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2007

Year
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2007

Salary

78,709.00
75,595.00
74,109.00
72,656.00
71,307.60
71,307.60
69,000.00

“wvununununmyuyen

Salary

67,407.00
64,460.00
63,195.00
61,956.00
60,806.20
60,806.20
59,000.00

B2 Vo Vo S V0 S U S V0 IR V0 )

Salary

81,465.00
78,310.00
76,775.00
75,270.00
73,873.80
73,873.80
71,500.00

v nun ;v n n

Health

$18,710.24
$17,952.66
$17,547.74
$16,728.26
$15,660.36
S 8,399.00
S 5,213.78

Dental

$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$110.00

Health

$19,921.84
S 7,343.60
$17,275.04
$16,785.60
$16,502.30
$15,652.07
S 6,567.42

Dental

$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$120.00
$110.00

Health Dental

v n n n
1

wr N N
1

S = B -
$10,819.76 $ 120.00
$ 3,603.92 $110.00

Taxes

6,021.24
5,783.02
5,669.34
5,558.18
5,455.03
5,455.03
5,278.50

wvruvmnununvn;mnon

Taxes

5,156.64
4,931.19
4,834.42
4,739.63
4,651.67
4,651.67
4,513.50

R 02 Vo N Vs S V0 S Vo S V0 B V8

$ 6,232.07
$ 5,990.72
$ 5,873.29
$ 5,758.16
$ 5,651.35
$ 5,651.35
$ 5,469.75

Retirement
$12,593.44
$14,518.32
$15,163.82
$13,296.11
$13,200.53
$10,910.12
S 9,044.45

Retirement
$10,785.12
$12,388.21
$12,930.72
$11,337.86
$11,403.00
$ 6,871.02
$ 5,690.59

Retirement

v n un n

S =
$12,331.28
$10,637.55

Fringe

$37,444.92
$38,374.00
$38,500.90
$35,702.55
$34,435.92
$24,884.15
$19,646.73

Fringe

$35,983.60
$24,783.00
$35,160.18
$32,983.09
$32,676.97
$27,294.76
$16,881.51

Fringe

6,232.07
5,990.72
5,873.29
5,758.16
$ 5,651.35
$28,922.39
$19,821.22

v n unun



